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From: @raywhite.com>
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 4:30 pm
To: aml
Subject: AML/CFT Act review, objection to proposed changes

Hi  
 
I strongly object to the proposed changes to AML, should this include extending the existing regulations to require 
real estate agents to conduct CDD on both the purchaser and vendor in the same transaction.   
 
This seems a ridiculous double up on resources, bearing in mind that a potential purchaser will have been AML 
checked thoroughly through their own lawyer/bank/accountant. A double up seems a waste of time having the ticket 
clipped many more times than necessary; not cost effective nor time efficient.   
It would be incredibly challenging in practical terms, particularly in a multi offer or auction situation having to AML any 
potential last minute bidder. 
 
 
 
Kind regards, 
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Statement of passing over information: This information has been supplied by the vendor or the vendor's agents. Accordingly White Sands Realty Limited Licensed (REAA 
2008) is merely passing over the information as supplied to us by the vendor or the vendor's agents. We cannot guarantee its accuracy and reliability as we have not 
checked, audited, or reviewed the information and all intending purchasers are advised to conduct their own due diligence investigation into the same. To the maximum 
extent permitted by law, White Sands Realty Limited Licensed (REAA 2008) do not accept any responsibility to any person for the accuracy of the information herein. 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Ray White




